
E N E R G Y C O R P O R A T I O N 
20 North Broadway, Suite 1500 
Oklahoma City, Oklahoma 73102-8260 

Telephone 405/235-3611 
FAX 405/552-4550 

August 23, 2000 AUG 2 8 

STATE OF NEW MEXICO 
Energy, Minerals and Natural Resources Dept. 
Oil Conservation Division 
Attention: Mr. David Catanach 
2040 S. Pacheco 
Santa Fe,NM 87505 

RE: District II Pool Codes: 
Red Lake; Glorieta-Yeso (51120) 
Red Lake; Glorieta-Yeso, NE (96836) 

Dear Mr. Catanach: 

I received the pool maps that you sent regarding the above-referenced pools. As I suspected, in a 
couple of cases I have filed downhole commingling applications using the wrong pool codes. There 
is also an-issue of some of our wells not being designated on any of the pool maps. The only wells 
that I know to be filed incorrectly are as follows: 

Eagle 34 J Federal #20 (API 30-015-29641) 
Section 34-17S-27E, SE/4 
The well was deepened to the Yeso and downhole commingled with the existing San Andres. The 
downhole commingling application was incorrectly filed as Pool 51120, therefore the Administrative 
Order DHC-2685 was approved for Pool 51120. The well is actually in Pool 96836 and all of the 
subsequent recompletion reports, including the C-104, have been filed showing Pool 96836. 

Eagle 35 L Federal #1 (30-015-29090) 
Section 35-17S-27E, SW/4 
The well was deepened to the Yeso and downhole commingled with the existing San Andres. The 
downhole commingling application was correctly filed as Pool 96836, however the Administrative 
Order DHC-2688 was approved for Pool 51120. The well is in Pool 96836. 

Logan 2 State #2 (API 30-015-30406) 
Section 2-18S-27E, NW/4 
The well was originally drilled and completed in the Yeso. The C-104 was filed and approved in 
Pool 96836. The well was then recompleted in the San Andres and downhole commingled with the 
Yeso. The downhole commingling application was incorrectly filed as Pool 51120, therefore the 
Administrative Order DHC-2635 was approved for Pool 51120. The subsequent recompletion 
reports have been filed showing Pool 96836. 
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The following wells are not designated on any of the pool maps that you sent. Some have already 
been completed in the Yeso and others are approved to be deepened to the Yeso. Most of these wells 
have also had a downhole commingling application filed and approved. I will wait until I either hear 
from you or receive pool maps for these areas to determine i f the downhole commingling orders 
reflect the correct Yeso pool and then I will notify you of any corrections that need to be made. 

These wells have already been deepened or recompleted and downhole commingled. 

Eagle 33 N Federal #9 
Hawk 8 K Federal #3 
Hawk 8 P Federal #11 
Hawk 9 H Federal #11 
Kaiser #1 
Kaiser B #6 

Section 33-17S-27E, SW/4 
Section 8-18S-27E, SW/4 
Section 8-18S-27E, SE/4 
Section 9-18S-27E, NE/4 
Section 18-18S-27E, NE/4 
Section 18-18S-27E, NW/4 

These wells have been approved to be deepened, but the work has not been done yet. 

Hawk 17 C Federal #1 
Hawk 8 K Federal #4 
Hawk 8 L Federal #5 
Hawk 8 O Federal #9 
Hawk 9 0 Federal #17 
Hawk 9 P Federal #19 
Falcon 3 B Federal #1 
Falcon 3 G Federal #8 
Falcon 3 J Federal #13 
Kaiser #4 
Kaiser B #3 

Section 17-18S-27E,NW/4 
Section 8-18S-27E, SW/4 
Section 8-18S-27E, SW/4 
Section 8-18S-27E, SE/4 
Section 9-18S-27E, SE/4 
Section 9-18S-27E, SE/4 
Section 3-18S-27E, NE/4 
Section 3-18S-27E, NE/4 
Section 3-18S-27E, SE/4 
Section 18-18S-27E, NE/4 
Section 18-18S-27E, NE/4 

Concerning the three wells that have incorrect pools listed on the Administrative Order, please let me 
know if I can simply make the correction on the order in my files. I f you need any additional 
information, please call me (405) 552-4515. 

Yours truly, 

DEVON ENERGY PRODUCTION COMPANY, L.P. 

Tonja Rutelonis 
Engineering Tech. 

/trr 
cc: E.L. Buttross, Jr. 


